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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 20, 2015
Addendum Two
RFP New Hire Relocations 2015 dated June 30, 2015 

As a result of the mandatory pre-bid conference for the New Hire Relocations 2015 was held on July 9, 2015 at 10:00 a.m., the following questions were submitted and the University’s responses are as follows:.
1. Question:  Can you confirm pricing is to be frozen (held firm) for the first 3 years of the agreement with no increases to the rates?
Response:  The rates are based on the Tariff that is used and the Discount that you quote.  The discount must remain constant the entire length of the contract. 

2. Question:  Can you clarify if the interstate contract will be awarded to one carrier, or to two carriers?
Response:  It is the intent of the University to issue two awards.  One award for Interstate and the second award for Intrastate.  The Intrastate may be called on to back up the Interstate contractor if necessary.

3. Question:  Can you clarify the Standard Service Provider Agreement?

a.
Our copy shows 31 pages, but we only have 10.  Are there additional pages?

b.
Page 1 of 31, Section 6 states a review of minimum required reports is in Section IV. xiv – Reporting.  Can you tell us where that section is in the bid documents?
Response:  a.  The SAMPLE Contract is approximately 10-pages.  Please note that this contract will be tailored to meet the requirements of the services for this contract.  The document included is only a SAMPLE.

b.  Again, this is a SAMPLE contract and will be tailored.  Reporting actually falls in section 7 of the Contract.  Reporting includes the KPI’s that were discussed during the Pre-Bid.

4. Question:  Many of the tariffs utilized are electronic versions, where rates are not available to print out for review. However, throughout the request, it is stated we must include rate pages. It is also requested in the Excel pricing spreadsheets that rates be stated.  Can you clarify what you are looking for?  Example, if we base pricing off of Tariff 400-N, we cannot provide rates for line haul and accessorial charges; we can provide a discount off of the tariff charges.
Response:  In your response to the University, please indicate which Tariff you are using and the discount that will be given to the University.  If you cannot provide a rate page, please indicate where the University can obtain a copy of the tariff (a link is acceptable) and which page of the tariff contains the pricing schedule.  If there are additional costs to be added to the relocation, ie: line haul and accessorial charges, please include them in your proposal to the University.
Please also include Leiann Day, Procurement Analyst on any questions or correspondence with regards to this RFP Opportunity.  Leiann can be reached via email at leiann.day@wayne.edu.

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3757 Email: ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Paula Reyes, Email:  preyes@wayne.edu@wayne.edu.  
The Due Date for proposals has been extended until Wednesday, July 22, 2015 at 4pm.  Please note that late bids will not be accepted.

Do not contact any other University Units directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3757
CC:
Procurement & Strategic Sourcing, Paula Reyes, Leiann Day, Attendees list. 
Page 2

_1299169819.bin

